SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
August 27, 2024 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT-PRESCHOOL SERVICES ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371

Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

AGENDA
Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation
Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- July 23, 2024
b. Bills:
a. July 23, 2024 through August 27, 2024

¢. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet
Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.
Old Business

Information Items:

a. System Update

Action Items:

a. Well 11 Pressure Zone

New Business

Action Items:
Well 11 Rehab
1-New Meter
Account 588
Account 983

o op

Next Scheduled Meeting

a. September 17, 2024

b. October 22, 2024
Closed Session

a. Employee Evaluation

Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
July 23, 2024 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT-BOARD ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371
Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

Meeting Minutes
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of July 23, 2024, was called to order at
6:03 PM by President Andy Zody. Secretary/Treasurer Kellie Williams led the
Pledge of Allegiance. Director Eric York led the Invocation.
b. Directors Present:
a. Andy Zody is in attendance as Presiding President.
b. Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Vice President.
¢. Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
d. David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director
e. Eric York is in attendance as presiding Director
c. Guest Present:
a. Peter Barnes
d. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, General
Manager Assistant, were present.

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- June 18, 2024
b. Bills:
a. June 18, 2024 through July 23, 2024

c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

David Nilsen moved to accept the Bills, Mangers Report and Minutes as presented. Luanne Uhl
seconded the motion.

Motion passed

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.

David Nilsen would like to add an agenda item for the next meeting:



Well #11 — have the management team look into the possibility to increase the amount of
water we can take out of Well #11 (replace older pipe or draw water from another
pressure zone). The goal is to utilize Well #11 at the 200-250 GPM for a longer period of
time. The Well is works, I only suggest we look into pumping water to be consistent. It is
suggested the Management Team prepare a presentation for the next board meeting to
discuss Well #11. On a last note, Mr. Nilsen reminded us it is part of the master plan.

Peter Barnes notified the Board he has filed for dismissal of his lawsuit today because he is
satisfied with the new water allocation. He stated his intention to run for the board and filling the
said lawsuit was about having a water allocation to treat shares equally. Because he is satisfied,
he notified SCWC lawyers and gave the board copies of his dismissal to the pending lawsuit.
Peter also added he is on board with everything else the company is doing, and he brought an
olive branch from his yard and gave it to the board. Peter continued and stated he has developed
some quivers in his arrow, but he is content to put them aside and thinks we are probably
working towards the same goal and support what we are doing with the company. He would like
to put an end to negativity, but he’s not going to change the tone on some things that he writes on
his website. On a last note, Mr. Barnes stated he is on board with the proposal about the
protection of the water tanks. He understands money is not falling out of trees, but our water
tanks are a huge asset for this company.

4) Old Business
Information Items:
a. System Update

a. See Mangers Report below

b. Well #13 — waiting on an electrical permit from the county. And once the
VED drives are installed Edison will come install the poles.

c. Zody asked about GPM in the tunnel, wasn’t it up to 277 GPM? Tapia
stated it the tunnel was producing 247 GPM last month.

d. Nilsen stated SCWC produced 2,336 GPM (average) in June. And we are
using 320 GPM (average), Therefore, Nilsen, does not see how the State
can say SCWC has a production problem (referring to the corrective
order). Once Well #13 is online and all water samples have been
completed, SCWC will produce a letter to the state to end the correction
order.

e. Nilsen asked if we found any copper or lead pipes to into the houses — No,
thank God for that.

f. Barnes asked if we are asking the State for us to not drill another Well.
Short answer — Yes, because we are producing enough with the two
backup Wells to mee the 500-600 GPM requirement.

b. Increase Base Rate Due to Litigation Costs

a. Nilsen motion to Table the Item indefinitely — increase base rate due to

litigation costs. York second the motion.

Because the litigation with Mr. Barnes has been filed for dismissal, we
believe our litigation costs will drop. However, SCWC still has lawyer and



legal expenses with the State and to end the case with Mr. Barnes. The
management team will continue to monitor and review legal expenses.

Motioned passed S yes, 0 no
c. Co-Bank Rates-Discussion
Discussion regarding interest rates is on the decline and the need for additional funding if we
need to drill another Well. Locking in a line of credit is a good idea currently. SCWC also needs
to consider removing the Joshua Trees of one of our potentials Well sites on Beakley Rd., Take
Permit.

Zody would like to pause on locking in the variable rate note due to his perception rates will go
down. We will continue to pay down our note. Verbal agreement from the Board.

a. Discontinuation of Water Service for Non-Payment Policy

Uhl motioned for the policy and procedures for the nonpayment policy. Williams second the
motion.

Motioned passed S yes, 0 no

5) New Business
Action Items:
a. Account 1026
a Nilsen motioned to approve Account 1026 to pay in Tier 2. York second
the motion. Discussion followed with proof of pictures and proof the leak
has been fixed.
6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. August 27,2024
7) Closed Session
a. Legal Counsel-Lawsuit
8) Open Session 6:53 PM
a. Williams read the following questions from Mr. Barnes with SCWC responses:

Are all of these legal expenses from this calendar year, January to June
20247 - NO

Then we have his follow up:

-If not, do these legal expenses include the legal costs involved in the
letter sent to the SWRCB at the end of 2023? YES

What are the total legal expenses for SCWC this calendar year, January
to June 2024? for the period January through June 2024 the legal fees are $127,939.98

In 2022 Legal budget is $20,000 Total legal fees $52,157 (Difference vs budget) $ -32,157

In 2023 Legal budget is $20,000 Total legal fees $165,755 (Difference vs budget) $ -145,755



In 2024 Legal budget is $ 80,000 Total legal fees as of June 2024 $127,939 (Difference vs
budget) $-47,939 (As of June 2024)

9) Adjournment - 7:55 PM
Nilsen made a motion to adjourn at 7:55 PM and UHL second the motion.

Motion carried 5 yes and 0 no

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Directors



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@verizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com

Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

August 27, 2024

PRODUCTION
» July Production-71.62 AF- 2024 Year to Date Production- 314.83
> July Meter Service Usage- 58.95 AF; 2024 Year to Date Consumption- 251.59
Well soundings, 2024:
> Static Water Levels compared July 2023 to July 2024:
Well, 2A. Static level isup 11 FT.
Well, 3A. Static level is up 14 FT.
Well 4A. Static level is up 12 FT.
Well, 5. Static level is up 19 FT.
Well, 8. Static level isup 16 FT.
Well, 11. Static level is down 1 FT.
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 263 GPM.
» Total pumping capacity as of July 2024 is 2,268 GPM.
» Current usage is averaging 619,000 gallons per day, 430 gallons per minute.
Work Completed or in Progress- July 2024

» Work orders as office requests.

» Well soundings — weekly.

» Samples- weekly.

» 5- Meter upgrades.

» 3-Mainline leaks / 1- service line leaks.
> Working on DDW service lines Records.
> Install 2 new service lines.

> Well 13 Update:

Received the Electrical County Permit. Electrical conduit installed. Electrician is
installing electrical wire for the VFD drive on August 27-28, 2024. After the wire is
installed, the County will come out to inspect and sign off. After the County signs off, we
can pour concrete, build the block building, and set the VFD drive. After the VFD drive
is set, Edison will place power poles. Security cage is completed.

> Allotment Tier 1 — All share 600 CF. Tier 1 $0.65 per hcf
> Allotment Tier 2 — 300 CF. Tier 2 $5.27 per hcf
> Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment. Tier 3 $11.00 per hef



s3is0daq ey 1L AJYIUOW/|2IXd

JUN0J2Y apesddn walsAs

JUNOJJY JUSWUISSASSY

1uUN022Y juawaAosdw| jeyide)
JUNOJDY |IPM

9v'v09'88T S 6£550°06 S €6'S86'8Y
00Sslcy | 000Zv0c | oscviZl | 6281262 | le6veee 71 06805 98GvLZL | 1688071 | /6¢0cs. | 7L Z6G60L | VIOL
: S| - $| - S - g - 03a
- S [ $|_- $| - $ - AON
: S| - $] - = $ - 100
- = SH s - $ - d3s
- S e s - s - $ - oNvy
00GZ00 S| 00GE8S $[8/€00C ©|/0G00€ $|Z6w86C _ $|802S80L $| | 6/€00%2 0SPH0'Z Treeole | 0L1895C nr
006¥09  $|00Ge8's  $[99veSC  $|6698L€ $|L2609°C $ ON.va.w $ 99'¥25¢C 66'8EV C L0'00L°€EL T.'€99'81 INnr
00SL09 $]000S2¢€ $|e€Lovve  $10L0LLS $]68€0EQ $|6Cic68 § £L°9vr'e 9E'65C v 26'L2g 0L 10'820'81 AVIN
000209 $]000S.€ $|csvi8T $ wn.rwm.v $ | Sz 288C $looeiy9 ¢ 2Svi8¢C 62909 126592 86'6EL €L ddv
000100 6| 00052€ $|o66vec ¢ |v6weSE  $]| 666362 _ $[G829Ls | |966veC 6616661 ETIN) 6956501 avN
000L09 $]000S.€ $]S8S05'T $]8.852¢ $]|9¢6.€7C $lervGls ¢ G8'G0S'| 19°209') 19'8EC 8 20°2S¢€°L L 934
000109 __$|0005L€ $|ocovrc_ §[pS099%€ $|Bivele S| 0L¥e8S S| |ocovve 19IELT 007992 165622l NVF
Juswissassy mUNLWQD Jjuslussassy uCOE0>O._QE_ $994 YMIN aoueuauieN wmmh0>o LL IIPMA Omm_..d | Jail abesn |ejol YIUOW
00'S$ wa)sAg 00°1$-c43lL | 0g'1$-€J81L |9FL$-E€ERCIBIL| lI9MIEI0L abesn ¢ sa1L | obesn z JaiL ¥20T

sysodaq AJUiuop




£10Z 01 posediwod uonanpey
1Z0Z 01 pesedwos uonanpey

vl ve 986'6€ G66'vS 62209 96'S9 L £61°€9 $08°LS LLL'SE ov'ee PLLEE 0Lz'ee 4V V101
108'21S'L €6L'ZrL'L 9L1L'96€'2 £0L'vZ9'Z ¥E0'vL8'T 88E'SSL'E 682'652'C £95'815'T 0r0'085'L $ZE'SSY'L 16V LLY'L LSBTl 49 WV10L
88985 850°€8Y'SZ |942'€L9'061 [00G"9LE'LL [009°LE0°EL [t¥6226ZL |OPL'8Z9'6L (912 L6V LZ |00E 209'EZ |009'¥650Z [00L°8E8'8L |00Lvvi Ll |vZ8G880L |008°900°LL [Z6LZv8 0L 9 WLIOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 aSOHdd
v181 182'061 00€'L16'S 00404 002't1 0 005'vL2 008'502 00€£'906'2 009'604"L 002'Z8% 00461 009's8 008’221 o L #em
£0'2¢ 885'S6E'L  [000°6EV°0L  [0o0'0sr 00022 000’02 000'pLL 00062 00015, 000'550'Z 00062 000'SS 000'€2 00008 000'vE 8 #1IeM
8L'szl LLo'vst's  |000'962°0%  [oo0'osE'Z 000'220'€ 000'0£5'S 000'v51'9 00012 000'290'S 000'012'9 000'625'S 000°LVE 0000ty 000'228'Y 000'641'S S #UOM
0L9z 69¢'c9L'L  |oo00‘Z0L'S 000'0€ 00061 00012 000'€52 000'08Y'L 000262 000'6Z 0001 000'tY 000'tZ 000'82 000'1€ VY 8 1OM
soovl S00'Z0L'9  [000'cy9'Sy  [ooo'0s'e 000'LLL'Y 000°1L0¥'9 000'528'0 000°'SZ 0005t 000'520'S 000°£0L'6 000'08%'S 000'€98'Y 000'SVZ'L o VE #1I0M
LLvE 99L'ZIS'L  [000°LLE‘LL  [oo0'iZ 000°'€Z 000'pt 000'¥5Z 000'Z82'L 000'8LY'E 000'vL 00021 000't1 00022 000'29 00022} YZ # 1OM
10'80Z 6£9'590°6  |946°0L8°29  [ooe'vLE's 00v°'20L'S ¥16'968'S ovZ'vSL's 916'vS8'S 000'758'S 000°'259'S 000'149'S 009'C1E'S ¥ZZ'8ZY'S 000'280'S 260'18%'S feuuny
Y “L4N0 STIVO 0Z0Z
1v9'8¢ 808ty 69t°'IS 98¥°Z9 065°89 156°LL 860°L9 LoZ'L9 £vo'LS GSE6¢E S0z'ee 016°LE 4V V10l
=U0NIdNPaY (ejo) v28'e89't 089'906' 18Y'2TY2'T cL'zzL'e 22r'e8e's vaE'vEL'S 9EV'E26'C 115'999'2 826's22'C S69'PLLL ovL'ovy'L 2LLLS9'L 40 101
92'929 v6L'L0¢°22 [962'292'v0Z [000°665°Z)L [000°222vL [008°€LL'9) [00L¥OE0Z |00V'ESEZZ |08L'SYFEL |00E 2981 [BVG Sv6 6L |086 ¥EQ9L |026'S28cl |099° 128 0L |808¥SE T 9 TVLOL
000 0 0 o o 0 0 o 0 0 0 ) ) 0 ) AaSOHdd
29t 8r0'84S'L  |008‘c08‘LL |0 0 008'LL 001°€08 00v'82€'2 001'288't 00E'LLS'E 006'L2 006'S 008y 00121 00v'LL LL# IBM
£6°941 98L'v60'S  |000°60L°8E  [000'89E'S 000'956'¢ 000'ELL'S 00012 000'84 000'vZ 00081 000'8EL 000°'ZIE'D 000'028'9 000'SVE'S 000'SLE'Q g#llom
0L'66 ZS9'69L'y  |000°68L°LE  [0002L 000'v% 000'698 000'552'9 000'86v°9 000'€62'S 000'v58'S 000°LLL'S 000'SZ 00051 000'92 000’9} S #IBM
090 €0Z'92 000°961 0 o 000'ZL 000°S1 000'vt 000°ZL 000'61 000'8€ 00062 00021 000'€2 000°Z} o #IIBM
Ty'se 8YO'EPS'L  |000°Z¥S‘LL  [ooo'sze'e 000'v8L'Y 000'6ZZ'Y 000'€Z 0006t 00061 00002 000'L€ 000'9Z 00051 00072 0002} VE #118M
£o0vZL vwL'POY'S  |000'CZYOy  |ooo'02 000'SY 000086 000'881'L 000'85€°L 000°€6%'9 000'v95'9 000'942'L 000'LEV'Y 000°LL 000'6Z 00022 VT #I0M
98'LLZ LI6'L6Y'E  |96V'666'0L  [000°192'9 000'6%0'9 000'655'S 000'856'S 000'8L1°9 089'511'9 000'088'S 8v9'/50'0 080'908'S 0Z1'L£6'S 095'Z9¢'S 80V'L06'S jeuun
EX] 44N SVO 1202
G98°GE 08°8¢ 658'8Y SILEVS 16199 816°G9 [ 8] $50°SS 8E£6°8Y 91°ey 161°GE 966°LE 4V V101
=uoloNpay [ejoL, 029'295't 299'069'L 1518212 Lip'99E'e 826'728'2 929'v28'2 $9Z'799'C 919'86€'Z 90Z'ZEL'T 8vL088') SLZ'EES') EvL'E59') 40 V101
L0°06S £86'804°GZ_|961'€0¢'Z61 [009°889°LL  [002'919'ZL |001°€26°SL |00Z°LOL'LL [00S'SLL'bZ |00Z'20S LZ |002'826'6L |00L 2v6 L} |006'8¥6'SlL |000890vL |968°89v°LL |000°0.E 2l 9 VL0l
00°0 0 0 o ] 0 0 0 0 0 [} ) 0 o ) QSOHdd
B a:i 9SE'EL9'L  |00L'9L6'ZL  |000'sS 00Z'L 0012 00Z'L€L 005'v25°Z 002'cc8'c 005852 001'Lv6'L 006086 000°2% o 0 LL#19M
€266 625°€ZE'y  |000‘OpE'ZE  |o00'sSE’L 000'¥Z 00051 000°tZ 000'L8 000214 000'€29'} 000'Z0L'Y 000'282'y 000'6EL'S 000'ZLL'S 000'56'9 4 19M
8L's8 o0SLLLL'E  |0OP'eSL'LZ  |oov'oy 000'698'Z 000'65Y'Y 000'600'S 000'229'S 000'55%'9 000'¥02'E 000'9Z 00021 000'SH 0002} 00005 S #110M
6 L8110V 000°900°c 000'124'2 000821 0 0 0 000"t 000'8Z 000'€Z 00021 [ 0 0 o #1I8M
66'8¢ 626'969°L  |000°€69'ZL {000ty 000'50Z 000°'vT 000'€Z 000°vL 000'5L 000'86%"1 000'v26'Y 000'6¥S'Y 000'586 000'Z1 000'18Z VE # IOM
16'v6 09L'SEL'y  |000°LE6'0E  |000'L2S 000'v92'c 000°ELL'S 000'718'S 000'89%'9 000'219'Y 000°100'S 000'0E 000°EL 00091 0009 000'c9 VZ #1BM
J1% 744 166°992°6  |960°250°cL  |ooo'sve'e 000'6¥1'9 000'5Z8'9 000'€0L'9 000'95£°9 000'99€'9 002'160'9 000'062'0 000'580'9 000'992'9 968'959'S 000'220'S jeuuny
3V 13ND STIVO 20T
P16'vE W'le [:T4:R44 L91°8Y 188°8G 986'v9 8vLLs 26576 9T’ eTse S00've 198°vE 4V VL0l
=UonONPaY (€10 L £02'125'L 012'1€9') SV IES'L v89°LLL'T YIv'Ses5'2 YOV’ 1£8'C 259'v52'2 969°001'2 £02'96L' 929'ES'L 815'180'L 118'815'L 40 WL0L
16°GES 650'2G€°€Z |00v'€L9'v2LL [009°82E°LL [006°L0Z°Z)L [00S'¢S'yL |00v°S62L°SL [00£°68L°6L |006'8LL'LZ |008798°9L |000°Z9L°9L [009°SEF'EL |00064v Ll |002 280 LL |00Z LOE'LL 9 TVLOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0 ) [} 0 ) QSOHdd
oLo Lov'ot oov'Lze 00991 0064 0051 00v't 00t'9 00668 008’51 00012 009'ch 000'%L 00Z'LL 0022 LL#10M
e8LL £YO°L6E'S  |000°69c‘'se  [oo0t08'2 000'SEL'L 000'5Z 00061 000'29'Z 000"Lb1 000'2Z 000°'c88'Y 00008y 000'19L'Y 000'4¥9'Y 8#II8M
19°6¢ LE€'165°L  [000‘709°LL  [oo0'E2 000'522'} 000'055 00021y 000'981°E 000'626'} 000'688'S 000'LE 000221 00022 000'LL 000°'2¢ S #110M
8LTE SL0'8Z¥'L  (000°Z89'0L  [000'€Z 000854 000'229'2 000'558'2 000'9¢ [ 000'€Z 000°L¥ 00091 000°'€Z 000'992 00008 Vb # I1BM
0Ly 625'8p0°Z  |000°cZE'SL  [ooo'ee 000'v9'} 000'925 000'E1 000'6€ 000'09%'Y 00062 000'69L'L 000'209 000'6€ 000’9 000’68 VE#II8M
99 069'808°'Z |000°600°LZ 000’2 00022 0009522 000'2688'p 000°2vL'S 000°0L2°2 000°L£0'S 000"t 0000614 000’52 000’81 000°2L VZ #119M
85°LiT ¥86'€60°ZL |000°€9¥°06  |ooo'09E's 000'556'L 0006562 000'£09'L 000'81L'L 000'518'2 000'688'L 000'€22'8 000'55'L 000'986'9 000°'£96'S 000°0¢%'9 feuuny,
v 13Nd STIVO %0E- Yol %bb- %25" 905" T %95- %05- %08- YabS- %9E- Yl
%€ Yot %6 %l L- %6 % %S L~ %01~ %91~ %81~ %t~ %8 £202
000°0 000°0 0000 000°0 000°0 129°LL £86°6S 620°0S 08p'8e FXAN 2% 619°0¢ ZLL'vE 4v V1oL
=UORONPaY (€10, o 0 [ 0 0 120'021°S LIENTY'T 86€'6L1'2 £82'949') 28E°'580'L ¥98'2E¢'L £29'88¢'L 40 101
£8'vLE 096'vLL'EL [006°28G°Z0L [0 0 0 0 0 008'22E'€Z  {006°'LLL'8L [006°L0€'9L [009°8€S°ZL [005°'G8L°LL [00£°226'6 [006'PEL'LL 9 TVLOL
00’0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] o o 0 o 0 0 QSOHdd
50 wy'ze 006291 008'201 008V} 006'8 009'2 005’6 00g'L) 008'9 LL# oM
£€£TT V65216 000'522'L 000'22 000'L2L 000629 000'SPL'L 000°L0¥' 000°£05°} 000'S6€'2 8# IIBM
8¥'8Z GL2'0vZ'L  [000°18Z‘6 000'vtH'9 0001952 000'6L 000251 000'6} 000'81 00082 SHIBM
L1062 vrv'o9Z'L  |000'cLy'e 000'82 000'v1L2'Y 000'220'Y 000'VEL 000'SZ 000k 000'2€ V¥ # 1OM
vLL Sov'sy 000°0.¢ 000'82 000'€S 0005 000881 00081 000’81 000'05 VE # IOM
S1'91 £rL'eoL 000'¥9Z'S 000'956' 000'2Y 000'L9 000°0%L 000'S1 00081 000'92 VZ #10M
SLLkZ Z6v'6Sy'6  [000°252°0L 000'252'L) 000°9¥1'LL 000'500'LL 000191 °0L 000'L69'6 000'58€'8 000'219'8 feuun
IR 14NJ STIvO %001~ %001~ %001~ %001- %001~ s %ES" bt %ES- %85~ s B
%00L- %00L- %004 - %00L- %001- %0L %l %l %l- %E- %0L- %l 202
Wi0L WIOL V1OL 530 AON 150 d35 onv anr NAT AV Hdv HYW 834 NV

dvO3Y ¥Y3A - § NOILONQOYd




L81€

6L€
S1266°LS
S08 266'9¢ 885 v 86G°0L S48 2] 878'86 182°€0L €vLL8 12898 2eL0L 80V°9Y LLL'SE [AZzA1%4 4'V usuod
86% 0.2 9ee 18} Ge9 LeL YGL 1299 919 €€S 6£€ 682 10€ Wd9 usuod
L06'05€ 960°0L £er'6l ZSL'0€ §59'9¢ 8S0'ey 686'tv1 122'8¢ £€1'0E L18'0€ sle'oe 285'6lL G96'LL 4OH usuo)
€102
1SL°L19 992’ LY Siy'Ly 181'8S 9659 Gl0¢CL 62069 €eL0L 0ey’L9 £20'89 166'9Y 890°9¢ 0L0'9¢ 4’V usuody
0zZy 10¢ cie 744 846G 928 $0S £es 2144 48] eve 162 €92 Wd9 usuod
LE£2'G6C S16'LL Zro'sl 9ve'se G9E'eE 0L€°'LE £90°'0¢ 108°0¢ 6G1'92 1£9'62 (444 LLL'GL 989'Gl JOH usuoy
%G1~ %LL %8 %81~ %6~ %42 %EE- %0¢2- %.L2- Y%l 5102
v12°6.9 180°0€ v09'vv 68G°GY 19509 168°1L8 [{YNE] v.iT' 16 200729 2eees 108y 9G€'6€ 986°0€ 4'v usuody
(¥4 4 (0744 9€€ €ee LS 16S 96S YEL 68Y 6€ 0S¢ gie 922 WdO usuod
268'G62 £0L'EL 62v'6l 658'61 18€'9C 159'GE $6S'GE cLe'eh 881'62 261'22 S16'0¢ prLLL 86¥'EL 30H u;suo)
%9k %61~ %0 %GE- %8¢- %L1~ %2 %L1 %12- %92~ %E %01 %SZ- gio0z
18€'8SS G8.°6E €LLSY 02v°0S 68805 GB8G'69 Sv6'6S 961°6S ePy°'SS £69°LY 990'S¢ 6S1°€C 1662 "4V usuoy
S 192 Sve 89¢ ¥8¢ 80S 344 144 Gov 6S€ 962 181 981 Wd9 usuod
LEZ'EPT 88S5'GL ZL6'6lL £€96'L2 591°2¢ LLE'DE zL'ez 98/'62 LSL've 862'02 GL2'GL 880'0L L2l 30H u;suo)
€L0Z Wi uononpey| %82~ %E- %€ %62- %0~ %0€- A %EE- Y% E- %EE- %bz- %SE- %8¢~ 4102
€69°'LES 9Z1'0¢ Ly9'LE TLOEY LPELS 9%9°09 £86°1L9 C¢LL9S 269°0S 96L°L¥ 1G1'6C 861°€E 292's¢e "3V usuod
62¢ ozce 82 145 18¢ 13147 [4%4 T4 4 0Le SlE €le 89¢ yAs14 Wd9 usuod
S09'LE2 £ZL'EL 66€°9L 29.'81 v9€'2e LLy'92 000°22 0eL've 280'22 90Z'81 102'C1L L9p'vL 09€'S1L JOH usuo)
€107 W uonanpey| %0E- %81~ %91~ %%6E- %68 %68~ %0~ Y%GE" %0 Yol Yol - Yol - %G L 810C
096'89Y 9062 9Z6°LE GZe'sy €02°0S 60%°9S 8€8°'GS S69°tt 889'6€ 909°LE 10L°¢€2 20Z'sZ 259'82 "'V usuod
062 yAYA (824 LE€ 6.€ [454 80Y LEE 062 82 €Ll 02 602 WdO u;suod
612'902 ore'zL L0B'EL ypL'61 898'te TLS'Ve £2E'PC 69P'61L 88221 L8E'9L 22801 086°0L L8Y'ZL J0H usuo0y
€L0Z Yim uoonpey %0¢- %82- %9¢- %0t~ %Er %9t %61~ %EG- Yl %6 %0€- %l g 6102
966°c6t EELEE £ov'ee 189'6¥ 885°SS 809°'GS ¥68°2G £€82S 9v8'Sy 068'62 20e'92 290'92 [ 4V usuo)
90€ ve 414 €9¢ (5134 90p 1X44 86¢ GEE o144 413 1e €02 Wd9 u;suod
S81'SLe eEY'YL 0SS'vL Ly9'Le vie've £22'9C 6l2'Se v10'€e 026'61 £00°EL LS¥'LL £GE'LL 80121 3JOH usuod
£L0Z Wim uononpey| %0 L~ %Se- %0€- YetrE- Y%t %t %0t~ %9t~ %8G- %EY- %42 %EE- 0zoz
642°9€S vvlTe G0Z'6¢ 145404 8Pb'8S 166°LS 8€8°¢9 2029 PeE'8y evy 9gLce L09'62 08982 "IV usuoy
(A% 6€C 962 S62 344 ozy 6St 891 €6¢ vEE Gee 6€2 602 Wd9 u,suod
£09'cee £9Z'L 810°L1 709'2L 09v'se 690'62 [A 24 ov0'Ze £€90'L2 G92'64 866'EL 168'CL £6v'2lL 40H u;suol
£L0Z Wi uoonpey| %l L- %2 b= %EY %LE- %eh- %6€- %62 %Eh- %lE- %L E- %d L= %0€- 1202
¢l0z29'eL |988P00°66 (9€/6LV0L [SLZS€EL  [Z6V9C°091 [2Z186'8EL [9ev.i6'8FL |8EGES'6CL |€9GZ0°0L1L [GBLOEZ 26 [Z£9S09°08 [€€2.069L | AddAdD AV
06.'S6y 196'92 962'9¢ 11£°8€ 968'8Y 92.'8S G68°0S GSGPS 1 2°WA4 2620y 909'GE 81662 ¥91'82 '4'V usuod
145 161 €42 082 69¢ (44 LLE Ly 8¢ oze 882 6€C 902 Wd9 usuod
996'G1¢ 474" £64'Gl L1291 662'LC 18G'6¢ 0LL'22 ¥9.'€2 L1L'02 L66'L1L 016Gl 868'C1 89z'cl 40H usuod
£L0Z Wiw uoRonpey %8€- % T %05~ %SG %l %eS- %01~ %l ¥~ %t %81- %2TE- %L E- (444
19/261°TL |166E9SP6 [SEVICYOL |29¥8ETLL [8E€9LSL GGE00'0VL |€9048°0CL [82SCL'9LL [19G880°6L (6C098°CL |[896.G6'CL (8112269 | ddQdD Ay
S6E 0vY LEV'92 zisee €91°8¢ 828°6¢ L2LLS 022°1S segey G62sey 296'8C 8v0°L2 21492 0LE°6C ‘J'¥ usuoy
€2 €61 fer4 6.2 00¢ (Y44 v.€ €ce oLe 8LZ 161 912 S8l Wd9 u;suod
9e8'1L6 1) 916°LL 86S'v1L 29'91L 6vE'LL avL'se £EE'2C 659'8L 25’81 919'ZL 284'LL 8€9'LL 1S0'LE 40H usuo)
£L0Z Y uononpey %0t %0€- %G %S5- %62 %eS- %EG- %8t %BG- %8¢ %8E %8¢- €202
i0/ANIQ# i0/AIQ# i0/AIQ# i0/NIQ# i0/AIQ#  |LELPS'PSL [€0EET'OLL |60VLS60L [9612S28 (929Lv8€9 [1L02L18°'€L [9€L9ZY¥L | ddAdD 9AY
L6S°1L62 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 GG6'8S L4 X44 18€° LY €91L°0€ £60'v2 190°92 880°'82 "4V usue)
9S1 0 0 0 0 0 oey £2¢ [40> 22 9.1 Le {074 Wd9 usuo)
£65'601 189'G¢ £99'81L 820'81L 6eL'clL S6v'0L 25e'LL seeel 40H usuo)
£10Z Wi uogonpey %001~ %001- %00t~ %001~ %001~ %l % G- %1G- %25~ %8 %L2- %CE- ¥202
gLATeYN 23a AON 100 d3S onvy anr NNC AV Hdv HYN g34 NvVI
€202 A 2202 %C- %8- %1 %61~ %2- %l %l2- %L L- %82- %¥e- %6~ %01-
| uone|ndog 0 0 0 0 0 $'600p L686E 6°696€ ZEL6E 9'996€ 9'996€ 9996€
[ UoRIBUUDY 8BS Sicl 6021 X4} 02t 202t 2021 20e1
6¥8¢ uonejndog
HVIA 0L NOLLIWNSNOD £'€ X uoRoeuuoY 8dMIBS uolendod




61-6 Palind dwng

8102 asedwo)

610Z ajedwo)

020z 2sedwod

ZZ-11-L pa|ind duing

1202 3Jedwo)

€2-11-G pelind dwng

220z dJedwo)

808 684 LS S0S 915 208 v6lL 1245 (Al 60€'L LIE'L 150°'L 9 w10l
[3:14 [3:74 [ [¢] 0 0 [+] 0 Y ] o 4 LL#1BM
8LL 191 19t est 191 343 S0C ez e 58 sze oze |#leM
WL 8EL 8z1 veL 6Lt vl |:7X4 iz 8.2 162 68Z 2214 S#IeM
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 891 v6L 162 €Lz 68L Yo #10M
ST 14 14 k4 52 14 €€ 91 S61 k443 14 SLL VE # IoM
0¢ [V 14 ST ot 0f S5 741 SEL 1713 051 0 YZi# oM
9Ll 8L 123 6L %43 1443 1) Sl SZL [14) 143 1EL leuun)
8102
8L vrE'L €LE'L 182'L ZLE'L (24} z82°L 162'} 98zZ°1L zie'L v6Z'L 991°L 9 VL0l
13:14 3:74 3:74 3-14 152 3:14 152 152 [3-14 162 162 3:74 LL#1IOM
£92 $8C (4174 [:3:14 8s¢ g6l 261 88l 861 €61 €61 18l 8#ISM
6862 06C €82 0.2 24 96t 161 591 €Ll 0L 891 §S1 SHIEM
(43 02 02 102 (71} 191 291 6l 68l S8t 6L1 vil Yo & IIPM
0 0 o 0 91 9L 91 98l 981 veL a8l Lid3 VE#IOM|
;144 981 0z (213 851 8L 681 61 0lL 102 802 0s1 Ye# oM
(<43 5ClL 43 8ZL 821 £24 6LL vZL 8LL ZLL 601 201 leuuny
%ER 0L SPGl %SG %991 YSSk %l el e %0 Y- kbl 6102
900' [ [ 566'L 090' 0207 196°'L 096'L 100'2 1£8°L 6v8°L _,hlv.w 9 TVLO0L
[3:74 374 152 [3:14 3:74 3:14 3:74 [3°14 [3:14 152 1s2 3:74 LL#1IoM
0se £€E eee ££E t445 142 18¢ 98¢ 19¢ $62 vee 0.2
oLe 208 682 882 8LE Lie 208 12 140 14 60€ S0E
00t 882 692 (A2 0S¢ (215 20¢e [4:14 124 052 [4:14 e
62¢ £2¢ £EE 12e e LI Lie 81¢ 328 (4% (434 0
53 81¢ €Ee g¢e 124 e 26z 982 90¢ {4:14 8.2 052
£E1 ZEL ZeL 13343 et 1343 LEL 1x43 143 [£4) [<43 43
%8¢ %S %8Y %SS %0S %29 %ES %lS %95 %0% %EY %92
§68°') 108°L 88L°'L 1621 LLL'} 926'L 1007 1807 280'2 vL0'C 8802 900'Z
[3:14 [3:74 3:14 152 [3:14 [3:14 13-4 3:74 3:74 3:74 3:74 3:14 LL#lem
€0t 682 414 [£:14 €L2 €ee 25¢ 848 £6E 96€ £6E (5 8 #II9M
£82 292 (714 9.2 882 182 00¢ 662 88C (42 oLE 0LE S#IeM
[x44 L2z 12z (144 (434 852 e SIE Sve be ave 00€ vy # IIOM
81E §ee 90€ §62 882 L §ie Sie oie Ele 80t 62¢ VE#IIOM
££€ €Le LIE 1€ 3ze €2 9ee D1 3 Sie Sve €£E YZ# oM
ovl ovl 8¢t 8t I3 8L 9t 9tL el £el €EL (443 leuun)
%8- %l %8 %0L- %1 %ol %2 %P %y %EL %EL %9€ 1202
90’z LEL'T $99°'L 6LL'L 85L°'L 8L Z06°} L S16°) 66°L 6v8'L 9v8'L O V10l
113 374 152 [3-14 3:74 3:74 314 [3:14 3:74 [3:74 152 54 LL# oM
13> 00r ele 0SE 59¢ oLe 9eE 6LE 4% 65¢ e L 8 # I19M
20¢ 882 e viz 082 82 82 0te 0sZ 8.2 982 8.2 S #UIOM]
get <0v ] 0 0 (444 9€2 952 052 90t 1144 44 Ve #lem
862 144 roe £8¢ 86¢ S0¢ Lie pee €EE e £EE [6]23 VE # 119M]
1ee 82¢ BLE 12 (444 92e vee £EC 3:14 €E€ 96Z 60¢ YZ#1oM
443 A3 vl 1443 1443 Erl (349 [543 343 (143 (143 ovL |euun
%01 %81 %l % %l % %S %S %8 %G %l l- %8 2202
' 19T §L€T 161'C 812'C 822 9LL'L €52'T 1907 192'Z 061'2 6612 9 WLOL
152 3:74 [3:14 [3:74 3:14 [3:14 [%:14 Lsz 3:14 374 3:14 [%-14 LL#IOM
58¢ 8t 8.¢ 58 iie aw 80 25¢ ore 0ce 745 s#lIeM
€8¢ t6¢ £0v piE 06€ oge 62 80€ L3 90¢ £82 96¢ S#em
8Ye 99t 89¢ s9¢ £5€ 65¢ 92y 09€ £€¢ 12 £ee 73> YP#1eM
005 0S 244 [3:4 0LE 15¢ ove vit 81€ s S¥S 44 VE #1I0M
19¢ €ee 74 e 69t e 69t 9¢ £2E e 00€ ot VC#IIOM
481 8L 8LL 9L} €l Sil 28t et St 951 143 Lad] ouung
%81 %EL %Y %12 %9C %12 %l %91 %8 %t %81 %61 £20Z
0 0 0 0 161 [N aWN.N me.N an.N 129'T LIE'T 90Z'z 88°C 9 V.iOL
152 34 162 152 152 182 182 3:14
€0t 245 9ee S6e 34 16¢ 16¢ 08¢
44 Lov Sep 60y 96¢ 96¢ ey
oLe £€E 15¢ 95¢ 334 e 19¢ [3::
£ee tig e cee L6y 2s¢ 34 Ssv
89¢ 68¢ e a8t iS¢ sie 8E
£92 852 J224 12%4 112 102 €61
%001~ %001~ %001~ %001~ %St %2 %EE %9 %dZ % %l %EL
93d AON 100 d3s ony anr NOr AYW ¥dY YW 834 NVl

JLNNIN ¥3d SNOTIVO IOVHIAY



Hid3Q dANNd === d V7 TI3IM e S YT 7T e

YcOc¢ /1 €¢0¢

S0S S0S S0S S0S S0S SOS SOS S0S SOS S0S  SO0S SOS SOS  SOS  SOS SOS  SOS  SOS  S0S  SOS  SOS  SOS  SOS  SOS  HLd3a dnd
1SC vvC¢ v¥T 9¥T T1ST 6vT 097 1ST 9ST 9ST 95T 09T S9T 79T 69T 69T TLC 6LT €8T d VZT11Im
LET CEC CEC [T TVC (CET TYT TWT TvT 9bT evT 1ST TIST 6v¥T TST 9ST S9T VLT 19T SYZT1aIm
ve ve v vt vt T vT v¥Z v¥T YT vT YT €T € €T € € € € €T € € €r €T
-33Q -AON -PQO -dsS -8ny -nr  -unp -Aey -udy -JBA -Qd4 -uB[ -23Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -nf  -unf -Aely -udy -1e|N -Q94  -uer
009
00S
(004
00€
e e e
00¢C
00T
0
1334

s1edA 7 / s|9Aa7 J21eM AJYIUON  VZ# 11IM

ANVIWOD Y4 LVM IO ddIHS



Y1daq dwng e d VE # T)IM === S VE # TIIMN e

09% 09% 09y 09% 09 09% 09F 09y 09% 09% 09v 09 09 O09% 09% 09y 09% OS¢ O0Sr 09% Q9% 09S¢ 09% 09

EVC EVT EPT 9SC LPT TST LST T9C LST 89T 6ST V9T V9T 89T €LT E€LT 99T V6T 68T

8EC ©vEC VEC 8ET 8EC 8ET EVC E€VT E€YT L¥T 0ST TST TST TST LST V9T LST SLT SLT
ve v¢ vt YT ¥T ¥T ¥T ¥T ¥T ¥T V¥T VYT €T € € € € € € € €T €t €T €€
-33Qq -AON -PO -das -8ny -nr -unf -Aeyy -idy -Jey -Qa4 -uef -33Q -AON -Q -das -8ny -|nf -unp -Aepy -udy -dely -go4  -uer

——— —
ﬂ — “Eume

sieal g / s|ana7 4o1ep\ AJYIUOW  YEH 1T1IM

ANVINOD YALVM ATIID JHHHS

yidaqg dwng
d VE #113IM
SVEH#TIAM

00S

oSy

oot

0S¢

00¢€

0S¢

00t

0sT

00T

0s

1334



Yidag dung emm== 4 yF # TTIM e S Yt # 77T emummmn

YCOC /1 €C0C

0S¢ 09y 09y 09% 0S¥ 09 09y 09v O0Svr O09% 09F 09y 09y Ovvy Ovy Oy Ovy Ovy Ovr ObY Oy Ovvy Ovy Oby yidagdwng
99¢ 19¢ 19T 04T SLT TLT SLT SLT 8LT 8BLT 08T SLT SLT T8T V6T v6T 867 SOE OTE dVb#11IM
LST [ST LST T9T 19T ([ST 19T 99T 99T 99T TLT TLT TLT TLT SLT TBT (8T 16T 86T SV #11IM

ve v¢ Vvt vT vT v¥T ¥T YT € YT ¥T YT € € € € €T €T € € € € €T €t
-33Q -AON -PQO -d3s -3ny -nf -unf -Aey -udy -Jey -q34 -uer -23Q -AON -PQO -d3s -8ny -Inr  -unf -Aepy -idy -ielz -g34 -uer c
00

T osv

ooy

0s¢e

(00}

|

0s¢
00¢
0st
00t

0s

1334
sieah g / s|ans 1218\ AlYIUON  Wi# 11IM

ANVIWOOD Y4LVM IO JIIHS



Yidaq dwng emmmee 4 G # TIIMemmmm G G # T]I/M e

YcOc¢ 7 €¢0¢

Oty Oty Ocy Ocvy 0Ty Oty Oty OCy OTy OCZh OZY OCy OCTY Oy OCcy Oy QTP OTY Oy Ocy Oy 0TV OZv Oty yidagdwnd
vSC 6vC 6ve 6vT 6vT 6YC $ST 8ST T9T 19T €9T 89T 89T S9T VLT VLT 64T T6Z 88T dSH#HMIM
ObT 8EC 8ET 6ET ¥PT 8ET vvT vPT 6¥YC TST PST $ST 8ST 8ST €9T €9T 89T LLT LLT  SSH#TIAM

ve v ve ve v vT vT vT $T v¥T YT vT € € €T €T €T € €¢ €T € €T fT €T
-33@ -AON -0 -d3s -8ny -nf -unf -Aely -idy -Jepy -ga4 -uer -23Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unf -Aepy -ady -JelN -q@4 -uef
osv

0ov

0S¢t

00¢

— e p— 0s¢
00¢
0stT
00T

0s

1334
siedA 7 / S|aAa7 J431ep AlYIUOI  S# T1IM

ANVAWOD YHLVM MI3dD dddHS



YidaQ dwng e ¢ 8 # NIMemmm= S g # TTIM ==

ovy ovy Oy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy Ovy OVy OvP Oy Ovy Ovy OV Ovr ObF OV Ovvy Oby Ovy ObP Oy Ovy OFb
¥9C V9T ¥9T 69T ¥vIT TLT ¥LT VLT ¥LT T8 €8T €87 €8T 8IE 8IE€ 8I¢ 0CE VEE €ve
09¢ SST SST 6SC 09¢ ¢9¢ ¥9¢ 9T V9T v9T 697 697 69T 90f 90€ 90¢ 90€ STE O0TE
ve vi o vT vt ve vT vT YT YT YT VT bT €T €C €T € € €T €T €T €C €T €T €T
-33Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -nf -unp -Aey -udy -JBN -Q94 -uef -23Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -nf  -unf -Aely -idy -1y -Q84 -uef
\ \

L ———

sieaA g / s|ana Jaiep AlYIUON 8# T1IM

ANVINOOD YHLVM FITHED dHHHS

yydag dwng
d 8 #T11IM
S8#T1IM
00s
osvy
oov
0s¢g
00¢g
0S¢
00¢
0sT
oot

0s

1334



{86 066 066 €86 G586 G86

YidaQ dwng e d TT |[SM e

STT [I9M e

YcO¢ 7 €¢0¢

00TT 00TT 0OTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT O0TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT O0TT 0O0TT YidaqQ dwngd
G586 ¥86 6.6 6.6 LL6 LL6

8v6 8¥6 8Y6 Lv6 8Y6 8V6

LI6 6/6 €9 €96 €96 0.6 896

dIT|IPM
86 8V6 8¥6 8Y6 8¥6 6V6 6V6 LV6 6¥6 6¥6 8V6 8¥6 8Y6 STTIPM
ve ve v vz vT ¥T vt vT ¥T YT vZ vT € € € € € €T € € € € €T ¢€C
-33Q -AON -120 -das -8ny -nf  -unf -Aey -udy -Je|N -G34 -uef -23Q -AON -PQ -das -8ny -jnf -unf -Aepy -udy -iey -ga4 -uef
0STT
00T1
0s01
0001
J
0Se6
006
0S8
1334
siedA g / sjana7 J21eM AJYIUOIN TT# T1IM

ANVINOD YALVM AIIID JHHHS



<, <, <, <, <,

/\1 o /( & /qc ] ~ © \ ) < W " o \ Cy SR\ W © \ () “O\W v © /( O S
o»%o»@%? %/»./o»vz oe/\z/%/od»vh%/»vo\f\?/%/%/%/%/%Q%%/%/%/%/%/%/%/%/%/%/% o»@%@o»@
LFLPLELPEILFTETELETTLICLTCTCTTLTEEETETETLE S

Mo[, [puuny,

ANVINOD J4LVM AILID JIHHS

0

0s

00T

0st

00¢

0S¢

00¢

Nd9 NI MO



A
AN /z/e /z/«
0

/z/
& N
L

N
& o/

Y

)
A\
o/

S

z/» AN
0/ 0/

/z/( /z/s
&\ Ar 0 0

/z/@ /z/z
&L s

»%: )xw
0/ 0/

RSN AN
A\\( 0 Q!

&
AU
Mo S
ae\ard\zezeeoeoeo

&a&\mc &L

0s¢

00s

0ss

0001
0SZT
0ost
0SLT
000¢
0s¢¢
00sZ

0S4t

anulpy Iad suojfen [e10],
ANVINOD YdILVM JI3dD ddIHS

000¢

WdS NI mO1d



€¢0¢ -810¢

R
o O
© M~

T TR

S L 06
_v 004
| e S e s : o il

L334 IOV NOILLO1AOYd d3LVM

ANVIWOD YALVM MHITED ddIHS




